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Mr. Ken Coats 

Permit Engineer 

Engineering and Compliance 

South Coast Air Quality Management District 
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Diamond Bar, CA 91 765 

Subject: 	 Walnut Creek Energy Park 

Documentation Demonstrating Compliance with 

Priority Reserve Rule 1309.1 (c)(S)(B) 


Dear Mr. Coats: 

As requested by Mr. Mohsen Nazemi's letter of September 14,2007. Walnut Creek 

Energy Park is providing documentation demonstrating compliance with the requirement 

of Rule 1309.1 (c)(S)(B) dealing with renewable I alternative energy criteria. 


Renewable I alternative energy is not a viable option for the power to be generated at the 

proposed site. For the purpose of this rule, renewable I alternative energy is hydropower, 

wind and wave power, solar and geothermal, and fossil fuel-based energy (provided 

emissions are no more than from a fuel cell) in lieu of natural gas fired EFG. Our 

demonstration is based on the California Energy Commission findings and testimony 

which provide CEC staffs conclusion that renewable technologies do not present feasible 

alternatives to the proposed project. 


The first documentation is contained in CEC's Final Staff Assessment on Walnut Creek 

Energy Park, April 2007. Chapter 6 -Alternatives, discussed consideration of a 

reasonable range of alternatives. These included alternative generation technology 

(hydropower, wind: solar, and biomass). Wave power was not evaluated as the site is 

distant from the ocean. The CEC concluded that these technologies do not fulfill a basic 

objective of the proposed project to provide peak load serving capability in order to 

ensure a reliable supply of electricity in the region. The CEC consequently stated that 

renewable technologies do not present feasible alternatives to the proposed project. 

Chapter 6 -Alternatives of the FSA is attached. 


The second documentation is contained in CEC's Staff Responses to the Committee 
Presiding Member's Proposed Decision for the Walnut Creek Energy Park of September 
10, 2007. Additional CEC staff testimony addressed the alternative of geothermal 
technologies. 	 The CEC staff stated that geothermal technologies do not present feasible 
alternative to the proposed project. CEC's Staff Response is attached. 
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Please contact me at (949 798-7895) on any questions. 

-1 

Victor Yamada 
Director, Environmental, Health & Safety 

Attachments: CEC's Final Staff Assessment of Walnut Creek Energy Park, 
Chapter 6 - Alternatives, April 2007 

CEC Stat'f Responses to Committee PMPD, September 10, 2007 

Copy: Mohsen Nazemi, SCAQMD 
Mike Mills, SCAQMD 
John Yee, SCAQMD 
Jack Caswell, CEC 
Larry Kostrzewa, EME 
Tom McCabe, EME 


















